Trane, Andrea

From: Stephen Sullivan <ssullivan@prosourcetech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 3:04 PM

To: Trane, Andrea

Cc: Sweney, Jennifer (Northern Natural Gas) {Contractor}

Subject: Northern Natural Gas Lacrosse Revetment Mat Installation Project
Attachments: WO 01133417 Map.pdf; Sec 31 Correction Easement.pdf; Section 30.pdf

You don't often get email from ssullivan@prosourcetech.com. Learn why this is important

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. ***

Andrea,
Thanks for speaking with me on the phone.

Attached is the aerial of where Northern Natural Gas will be installing the revetment mat along the WIB
11901 16" pipeline. The revetment mat will reinforce the existing pipeline and help mitigate erosion from
the river.

| have also attached the existing easements that gives Northern Natural Gas the ability to maintain their
right of way and pipeline system.

Northern Natural Gas and their contractor will be gaining access to the right of way from causeway Blvd
and Buchner PL

Survey will need to access the site to complete a topographic and environmental survey in the coming
weeks.

Please let me know if the Redevelopment Authority for the City of Lacrosse has any questions or if
anything is required through their office.

Thanks for your attention in this matter.

Respectfully,

Stephen Sullivan

ProSource Technology

Right-of-Way Agent

Third Party Agent on behalf of Northern Natural Gas Company

(952) 212 3574Cell

Email: ssullivan@ProSourcetech.com
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